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February 7, 2022 

VIA EMAIL: audiofilings@fcc.gov 

 

Audio Division, Media Bureau 

Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street NE  

Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Request for Special Temporary Authority 

       KVLK, Milan, NM (FIN 122812)   

Dear Sir or Madam: 

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation (“EMF”) (FRN 0004121000), licensee of the 

above-referenced station, pursuant to the Audio Division guidance issued on January 11, 2022, and 

January 25, 2022, we respectfully request special temporary authority for the station to remain silent. 

The station went off the air on January 27, 2022, and EMF is not certain of the cause.  

Unfortunately, the current weather conditions make the site inaccessible.  As soon as possible, EMF 

will access the site and make the required repairs to return the station to operations.  EMF respectfully 

requests special temporary authority to remain silent.  EMF will promptly notify the Commission when 

the station resumes licensed operations.  

Undersigned counsel has been authorized by EMF to state that neither EMF nor any party to 

this application is subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug 

Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. § 862. 

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact undersigned counsel. 

Very truly yours, 

Mary N. O’Connor 

Mary N. O’Connor 


